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August 11, 2014 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O.Box 2319 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Via e-mail:  boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca  
 
 
Re:   EB – 2011 – 0043 Regional Planning Standing Committee (RPSC) 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
The CHEC Association would like to nominate Wade Morris, C.Tech., C.I.M., of Innisfil Hydro to 
the Regional Planning Standing Committee (RPSC).  Wade, as the CHEC representative, would 
provide input on behalf of fourteen (14) small LDCs across the province.    
 
Wade as Vice President of Engineering and Operations is well positioned to be an active 
member of the RPSC.   The responsibilities associated with Wade’s position are consistent with 
the goals and objectives of the RPSC and Wade has expressed a time commitment associated 
with the RPSC work.    
 
Wade was part of the original regional planning committee and brings this experience and 
knowledge to the RPSC.   In addition to Wade’s own knowledge of distribution systems and 
planning, Wade will have access to thirteen other LDCs to provide further input and insight to 
his work on the RPSC.    
 
Representing both Innisfil Hydro and the other Members of the CHEC Association will allow 
experience from various planning regions to be available to inform Wade’s understanding of 
the issues associated with regional planning.    Further the ability to represent a cross section of 
smaller LDCs will be beneficial to the RPSC.     
 
We look forward to your positive response with respect to membership on Regional Planning 
Standing Committee.   
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Wade can be reached directly at wadem@Innisfilhydro.com  for any specific follow up.   
Confirmation to both Wade and me would be appreciated.  Contact information is included 
below. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Gord Eamer, PEng. 
 
Cc  Wade Morris – Innisfil Hydro 
 George Shaparew – Innisfil Hydro 
 Ashley Hayle – AshleyDawn.Hayle@ontarioenergyboard.ca   
 
Contact Information 
 
Gord Eamer  
CHEC 
43 King Street West,  
Brockville Ontario, 
K6V 3T3,  
613-344-39845 
geamer@checenergy.ca   
 
 
Wade Morris, C.Tech., C.I.M. 
Vice President of Engineering and Operations 
Innisfil Hydro Distribution System 
2073 Commerce Park Drive 
Innisfil, Ontario 
L9S 4A2 
(705) 431-6870, ext. 235 
wadem@Innisfilhydro.com   
 

CHEC Member LDCs 
Centre Wellington Hydro COLLUS PowerStream 
Innisfil Hydro Distribution Systems Lakefront Utilities 
Lakeland Power Distribution Midland Power Utility 
Orangeville Hydro Orillia Power 
Ottawa River Power Renfrew Hydro 
Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Wasaga Distribution 
Wellington North Power West Coast Huron Energy 
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